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Division of Developmental Disabilities Services 
Stockley Center 
RFP# PSC833 

Pre-bid Meeting September 24, 2008 
Questions and Answers 

 
 

1.  In the RFP, it seems that it is geared towards rental, can clarification be provided?   
• There are several options listed in the RFP.  Stockley has done its own laundry 

since 1921, so this is a change.  Stockley is ultimately looking to get out of doing 
linens completely.  We do have our own stocked items and some equipment that 
would be available which is why these are listed as bid options in the contract.  
Information on stock Stockley has will be provided.  It is understood that there is 
a certain percentage of loss before costs are incurred.  

 
2.  Does Stockley want a one day turn around since most have a 48 hour turn around? 

• Stockley wants, at least initially, a six day a week pick up and delivery.  This may 
change depending on the available space for storage in the new building that is 
under construction. 

 
3.  Is the vendor bringing back what is taken or a rental program? 

• It would be a replacement.  The Facility is required to keep a minimum of a 3 day 
supply per person under the regulations on site. 

 
4.  Can clarification of actual stock on hand be provided?   

• Sheets – 984 
• Draw sheets – 290 
• Pillow cases – 1790 
• Wash cloths – 6315 
• Bibs – 2215 
• Fitted sheets – 540 
• Under pads – 1190 
• Towels – 2605 
• Diapers – 125 

 
5.  If doing a proposal to purchase stock and equipment, can they examine the items?  If 
opt to not include in the proposal, would this negate the bid? 

• Yes, time set for Wednesday, October 1, 2008, at 11:00 a.m. at the laundry for all 
vendors interested. 

• No, the options are optional.  
 
6.  The RFP has a pick up time of 8:00 a.m.; can this be any earlier? 

• Yes, between 6 a.m. and 8 a.m. would be okay. 
 
7.  How many carts/hampers per day do we use now? 

• Approximately 100 but this is inclusive of use carts that remain in the laundry or 
are just used to move things around. 

 



 
 
8.  Do we really want pick up everyday? 

• We want this six days a week and this is subject to change based on how much 
storage is available in the new building. 

 
9.  Can there be a walk through of the existing laundry? 

• Yes, time set for 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday, October 1, 2008.   
 
10. There is a notation in the RFP of the carts being supplied by us, is their driver going 
to physically empty or are we doing a cart swap? 

• This will be a cart swap and then an exchange cart. 
 
11. Bundling method, is there a preferred bundling method? 

• They can just be bundle ties. 
 
12.  Does the soiled go out bagged and clean come in covered? 

• Yes 
 
13.  In lieu of the cost of petroleum and plastic, do we have washable covers for the 
carts?  And can we see them? 

• Yes 
• Yes 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


